Additional Pet Application -3213 Gunston Road
Resolution Worksheet

Date: August 21, 2019

Suggested Motion:

“I move to approve an additional pet at 3213 Gunston Road”.

2nd.

Summary: There are no complaints on file for the first pet.

Vote:

In Favor Opposed Abstained

Absent

Scott Buchanan

Dan Courtney

Susan Cox

Maria Wildes

James Konkel

Rich Moha

Kathy Schramek

Nicholas Soto

Robin Woods
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Dana Cross

From: Kate <
Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2019 10:00 AM
To: Dana Cross
Subject: Second Dog

Good Morning Dana,
Thank you for taking a few minutes out of your day to speak with me.

I am actually looking into getting a puppy from a breeder, not a rescue. | will be getting a newfoundland puppy. When |
receive the puppy, he will be 8 weeks old and according to VA state laws and by veterinary standards a dog or cat can
not receive the rabies vaccine until it is 12-16 weeks old (Which will be around the end of September.). Within 48 hours
of receiving the puppy, he will have seen by a veterinary and will have start the vaccination process. | will be happy to

provide the paper work.

I'understand the importance of providing the Alexandria Registration number and the proof of rabies vaccination but |
will not be able to provide this information until after | get the puppy, which is why | put TBD on the application. |
proactively submitted the application to receive the approval before | get the second dog. The last thing | want is get
the second dog, provide the rabies vaccination records and for whatever reason, not get approved. Which is why |
submitted the form before | received got the second dog.

Please let me know if you need any additional information
Thank you!

Kathleen






